
MacKendrick, Andrew

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>
Sent: March 28, 2020 9:12 PM
To: Trogen, Emily
Cc: MacKendrick, Andrew
Subject: Re: Minister Anand remarks for Monday

I know my officials have been engaged today at their level, but also happy to take a look and disaster check.

Emily

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 28, 2020, at 8:38 PM, Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

I see. I've flagged for writers on our end to do thorough policy check.

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 8:36 PM
To: Trogen, Emily <Ennily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Minister Anand remarks for Monday

No - because that doesn't indicate it's one contract from a specific company for 50mi11ion masks.
The issue is in saying we ordered X specific amount from X company!

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 28, 2020, at 8:18 PM, Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Emily H —

Isn't this the number you said was problematic?
To date, we have also ordered more than 50 million N95 masks—a key piece of
protection for health care workers.

On signaling about the website/public posting, we'll need to make sure that is all good
to go. I'll push on our side, as you said no one got back to you.

From: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>
Sent: Saturday, March 28, 2020 6:57 PM
To: MacKendrick, Andrew <Andrew.MacKendrick@pnno-cpm.gc.ca>; Trogen, Emily
<Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Minister Anand remarks for Monday

Hi friends -

I just chatted with Emily about two signals we are looking to send re public
posting and upcoming work with the PTs.
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Noting also that PSPC sent a revision to PCO about how we talk about those
contracts. Based on my chat with Emily, those changes don't seem to be
integrated. I've let my comms know to touch base with PCO and will watch for
the PM version to come in.

Have also sent these remarks to ISED as an FYI to avoid doubling up on talking
contracts.

Emily
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